



22 October 2015

Our Reference: SYD15/01299 (A10496749)  
Council Ref: SSD 7317

Senior Planning Officer  
Key Sites  
Department of Planning & Environment  
GPO Box 39  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Simon Truong

Dear Sir/Madam,

**REDEVELOPMENT OF AUSTRALIAN TECHNOLOGY PARK  
LOCOMOTIVE STREET, EVELEIGH**

Reference is made to the department's email dated 9 October 2015, regarding the abovementioned Application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment in accordance with the State Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) 2007.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted draft SEARs and has no further request for inclusion.

Should you have any further inquiries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Hans Pilly Mootanah on telephone 8849 2076 or by email at [development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au](mailto:development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au)

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Rachel Nicholson', followed by a horizontal line.

Rachel Nicholson  
**A/ Senior Land Use Planner**  
**Network and Safety Section**